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1. Where are the Equis format details and valid value’s tables?  Equis information on 
formatting and valid value’s tables is located on the DNREC website. In addition, you 
can contact Ken Bright or Stephanie Gordon with Equis questions at (302) 395-2600. 
 

2. Some methods are “older”, what methods should be used?  All methods must be 
conducted in accordance with the Standard Operating Procedures (SOP) for Chemical 
Analytical Programs under HSCA. 

 
3. If subcontractor is used, what are the requirements? Per RFP specifications. 

 
4. Are “in network” labs considered subcontractors? The primary lab must be within 125 

miles of this facility. 
 

5. Method 1613B, Do you want totals and TEQ’s reported? Yes 
 

6. Are annual MDL’s required? Yes 
 

7. Where are the labs required to be geographically?  The primary lab must be within 125 
miles of this facility. 

8. How much is the contract worth?  400 to 500 thousand a year. 
 

9. Is there a template to follow for the Sampling and Analysis Plan?  No – per labs Quality 
Assurance Project Plan. 
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